Appendix 4

From: ’ :
.Sent: 26 April 2013 08:48

0 P.\c@-\

Subject: EW: Friends of Meriton Road Park, Handforth. Application for a new Premises licence.

From:
Sent: 25 April 2013 17:43

To:
Subject: Friends of Meriton Road Park, Handforth. Application for a new Premises licence.

Last year’s Gala in the Park was a day that reminded some of our older residents of times gone by, while those of us
who are younger enjoyed the day for what it was. We all look forward to this becoming a yearly event that will be

part of building our community.

The day was full of activities, excitement for the children and plenty for all to eat, share and get involved in. For
those of us who only went to have a peek were captured by the whole enthustasm and the unigueness of this
wonderful community event that has been long overdue for our Handforth residents.

The young and the cld united and enjoyed a day of old-fashioned fun with a modern twist!

I am therefore writing in support of the continuation of events like this and ask to have the Premises Licence
Application for the Friends of Meriton Road Park in Handforth duly considered for approval.
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From:

To:

Licensing Section
Cheshire East Council
Macclesfield Town Hall
Macclesfield

Cheshire

SK10 1DS

Date : 23 April 2013

Re : Premises Licence Application (Friends of Meriton Road Park, Handforth).

Dear Sirs,

I am writing this out of concern of a note from a newsletter that has been sent to
residents and can only be described as biased and incitement for objections to this
licence. It has not been clearly communicated that this is only for a one-day event, not
as it has been pitched a three-day event that can happen at a whim and be an open
house for anything. 1 have been advised that it is for a one day event that can be picked
to happen on a Friday, Saturday or Sunday, not how it has actually been presented.

Last year's Gala in the Park was a day that reminded some of our older residents of
times gone by, while those of us who are younger enjoyed the day for what it was. We
all look forward to this becoming a yearly event that will be part of building our
community.

The day was full of activities, excitement for the children and plenty for all to eat, share
and get involved in. For those of us who only went to have a peek were captured by the
whole enthusiasm and the uniqueness of this wonderful community event that has been

long overdue for our Handforth residents.
The young and the old united and enjoyed a day of old-fashioned fun with a modern

twist!

I am therefore writing in support of the continuation of events like this and ask to have
the Premises Licence Application for the Friends of Meriton Road Park in Handforth
duly considered for approval.

Yours sincerely, —_
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A Newsletter from The Handforth Ratepayers Association

New and Variation of Premise Licenses Under Consultation

This page lists all new Premise Licence applications and applications to vary
Premise Licences during the 28 day consultation period on this page. These
applications will be removed when the consultation period ends.

Friends of Meriton Road Park, Meriton Road, Handforth, SK9 JHA
Licensing Act 2003 : Application for a new Premises licence

. Notice is hereby given that We, Friends of Meriton Road Park have applied on
03 April 2013 to Cheshire East Council in respect of the premises known as
Meriton Road Park, Meriton Road, Handforth, Cheshire, SK9 3HA for a
Premises Licence to provide the following licensable activities:

The playing of live music, recorded music, performances of dance and
similar entertainments on any Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday
between the hours of 11:00 and 20:00 within the park which is open to
the public between 00:01 and 24:00 hours daily.

Any person wishing to make representation. in refation to this application may
do so in writing by 01 May 2013 to: The Licensing Section, Cheshire East
Council, Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK10
1D8.

A copy of the application for the above licence is kept by the Licensing
Seciion of Cheshire East Council, Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach,
Cheshire, CW11 1HZ and may be viewed af any time during office hours. -

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in
connection with an application; the maximum fine for which a person is liable

on summary conviction being £5,000.

Dear Resident,
We have received notice of the above application of which we

believe you should be made aware. As it may affect your amenity and possible
peaceful enjoyment of your property, you may wish to send in your

representations to Cheshire East Licensing at the given address. Unless Cheshire
East Council is aware of any objections the application is likely to be approved.
You or your representative may also appear at the Licensing Committee meeting
when this application is to be determined, to give your views in person to the
committee. For further information please contact the Licensing Administration

Officer, email : vanessa.selfe@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Cllr. Barry Burkhill
CllIr. Dennis Mahon

Handforth Ward Councillors (Cheshire East Council)




RECEIVEE
30 APR 201

28.04.2013

Re.: Application for a Premises Licence for Mariton Rd. Park, Handforth, SK9 3HA

Dear

| am writing to you in support of the granting of the above-mentioned licence.

| grew up in Handforth and spent many happy hours on this park. The community of
Handforth are very lucky to still have this facility and volunteers who use their time to
organise some very successful and popular events within the park.

These events are an opportunity to bring the community together, both young and old. |
feel they are especially important in these times when we seem to be losing community
spirit and it is good to see that these volunteers are trying to keep it alive.

i hope that the licence will be looked upon favourably so I, and many others, can enjoy
another good day out in Meriton Rd. Park.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

Licensing Administration Officer
Cheshire East Council
Westfields

Middlewich Rd.

Sandbach

CwWil 1HZ
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From:

10 of these letters received from local residents.

All individually addressed and signed.

To:

Licensing Section
Cheshire East Council
Macclesfield Town Hall
Macclesfield

Cheshire

SK10 1D5S

Date : 23 April 2013

Re: Premises Licence Application (Friends of Meriton Road Park, Handforth).

Dear Sirs,

Last year's Gala in the Park was a day that reminded some of our older residents of
times gone by, while those of us who are younger enjoyed the day for what it was, We
all look forward to this becoming a yearly event that will be part of building cur
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

| am therefore writing in support of the continuation of events like this and ask to have

the Premises Licence Application for the Friends of Meriton Road Park in Handforth
duly considered for approval.

Yours sincerely,




